
Any invocation that may be offered before the official start of the Council meeting shall be the voluntary offering of a private 
citizen, to and for the benefit of the Council.  The views or beliefs expressed by the invocation speaker have not been previously 
reviewed or approved by the Council and the Council does not endorse the religious beliefs or views of this, or any other, 
invocation speaker. 
 

City Council Agenda 
 
SEPTEMBER 25, 2012 
7:00 p.m. 
City of Turlock Yosemite Room 
156 S. Broadway, Turlock, California 
 

Mayor 
John S. Lazar 

 City Manager 
 Council Members Roy W. Wasden 
William DeHart, Jr. Amy Bublak City Clerk 
Forrest White  Mary Jackson Kellie E. Weaver 
 Vice Mayor City Attorney 
 Phaedra A. Norton 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1. A. CALL TO ORDER 
 

B. SALUTE TO THE FLAG 
 
 
2. PROCLAMATIONS, RECOGNITIONS, APPOINTMENTS, ANNOUNCEMENTS & 

PRESENTATIONS 
 

A. Proclamation:  October 2012, Breast Cancer Awareness Month supported by Turlock 
Fire Department  

B. Presentation:  American Planning Association Journalism Section Award 
    
 
 
 

 

SPEAKER CARDS:  To accommodate those wishing to address the Council and allow for staff follow-up, speaker cards are available 
for any agendized topic or any other topic delivered under Public Comment.  Please fill out and provide the Comment Card to the City 
Clerk or Police Officer.  
 
NOTICE REGARDING NON-ENGLISH SPEAKERS:  The Turlock City Council meetings are conducted in English and translation to 
other languages is not provided.  Please make arrangements for an interpreter if necessary. 
 
EQUAL ACCESS POLICY:  If you have a disability which affects your access to public facilities or services, please contact the City 
Clerk’s Office at (209) 668-5540.  The City is committed to taking all reasonable measures to provide access to its facilities and 
services.  Please allow sufficient time for the City to process and respond to your request. 
 
NOTICE:  Pursuant to California Government Code Section 54954.3, any member of the public may directly address the City Council 
on any item appearing on the agenda, including Consent Calendar and Public Hearing items, before or during the City Council’s 
consideration of the item. 
 
AGENDA PACKETS:  Prior to the City Council meeting, a complete Agenda Packet is available for review on the City’s website at 
www.cityofturlock.org and in the City Clerk’s Office at 156 S. Broadway, Suite 230, Turlock, during normal business hours.  Materials 
related to an item on this Agenda submitted to the Council after distribution of the Agenda Packet are also available for public 
inspection in the City Clerk’s Office.  Such documents may be available on the City’s website subject to staff’s ability to post the 
documents before the meeting. 

 



Council Agenda 
September 25, 2012 

Page 2 
 

 

3. A. SPECIAL BRIEFINGS:    
 
  1. CALIFORNIA STATE UNIVERSITY STANISLAUS:  
   Tomara Hall, Associated Students, Inc. Governmental Affairs Administrator 

 
 B. STAFF UPDATES:  None 
 
 
 C. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION: 

This is the time set aside for members of the public to directly address the City Council on any item of interest to 
the public, before or during the City Council’s consideration of the item, that is within the subject matter 
jurisdiction of the City Council.  You will be allowed three (3) minutes for your comments.  If you wish to speak 
regarding an item on the agenda, you may be asked to defer your remarks until the Council addresses the 
matter. 
  
No action or discussion may be undertaken on any item not appearing on the posted agenda, except that 
Council may refer the matter to staff or request it be placed on a future agenda. 

 
 
4. A. DECLARATION OF CONFLICTS OF INTEREST AND DISQUALIFICATIONS 
 
 
5. CONSENT CALENDAR: 
 Information concerning the consent items listed hereinbelow has been forwarded to each Councilmember prior to this 

meeting for study.  Unless the Mayor, a Councilmember or member of the audience has questions concerning the 
Consent Calendar, the items are approved at one time by the Council.  The action taken by the Council in approving 
the consent items is set forth in the explanation of the individual items. 

 
A. Resolution:  Accepting Demands of 8/30/12 in the amount of $1,641,804.22; Accepting 

Demands of 9/6/12 in the amount of $344,007.55 
B. Motion:  Accepting Minutes of Special Meeting of September 11, 2012; Minutes of 

Regular Meeting of September 11, 2012 
C. Motion:  Accepting notification of Contract Change Order No. 3 in the increased amount 

of $600 (Fund 305) for City Project No. 0804B, "Turlock Public Safety Facility," Category 
08 – Roofing and Waterproofing, bringing the contract total to $600,397 

D. Motion:  Accepting notification of Contract Change Order No. 3 in the amount of $18,906 
(Fund 305) for City Project No. 0804B, "Turlock Public Safety Facility," Category 12 – 
Mechanical and HVAC, bringing the contract total to $2,525,192 

E. 1.  Motion:  Approving Contract Change Order No. 1 (Final) in the decreasing amount of 
($1,798.68) (Fund 215) for City Project No. 0871/RPSTPLE-5165(053), "Christoffersen 
Parkway Median Landscaping Geer Rd. to N. Olive Ave.," bringing the contract total to 
$420,105.20 

 2.  Motion:  Accepting improvements for City Project No. 0871/RPSTPLE-5165(053), 
"Christoffersen Parkway Median Landscaping Geer Rd. to N. Olive Ave.," and 
authorizing the City Engineer to file a Notice of Completion 

F. Motion:  Approving the Fiscal Year 2011-12 Consolidated Annual Performance and 
Evaluation Report (CAPER) for the Community Development Block Grant Program 
(CDBG), HOME Investment Partnership Program (HOME), authorizing submission of the 
CAPER to the United States Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD), 
and authorizing the City Manager or designee to execute related necessary documents 

G. Motion:  Approving the renewal agreement between the City of Turlock and Independent 
Contractor/Kidz Love Soccer, Inc. for youth soccer classes 

H. Motion:  Approving an agreement between Verizon Wireless and Turlock Police for cell 
phone service and products 



Council Agenda 
September 25, 2012 

Page 3 
 

 

I. Motion:  Approving an agreement between Stericycle and the Turlock Police Department 
for the removal and disposal of regulated medical waste and hazardous 

J. Resolution:  Accepting a donation from E & J Gallo Winery in the amount of $400 in 266-
20-255-356.35720 “Police Explorers Program Revenue” and appropriating the money to 
account number 266-20-255-356.47118 “Police Explorer Program” 

K.  Resolution:  Accepting a donation from L. Makin in the amount of $25 in account number 
266-20-255-351.37200_000 “Police Donations” 

L.  Resolution:  Accepting donations received for Turlock Police Department’s National 
Night Out to be deposited into account number 266-20-255-351.37200 “Police 
Donations”, as per the attached Exhibit A 

M. Resolution:  Accepting the fourth quarter of Fiscal Year 2011-12 monetary donations 
valued at $523 from various donors in support of the City’s Animal Control Services Unit 
and donations of assorted animal related products valued at $2,883.25 utilized in 
support of the City’s Animal Control Services Unit 

N. Resolution:  Authorizing the City Manager, the City Manager’s designee, or the City 
Attorney to execute agreements between the City of Turlock and local businesses or 
residents for the purpose of conducting training on non-City owned property for Fiscal 
Year 2012-13   

O. Resolution:  Approving Post-Issuance Tax Compliance Procedures for Tax-Exempt and 
Direct Pay Subsidy Bonds 

P. Motion:  Rejecting Claim for Damages filed by Joe Peggrum 
 
 
6. FINAL READINGS:  None 
 
 
7. PUBLIC HEARINGS:   

 
A. Continued from the September 11, 2012 City Council Meeting:  GENERAL PLAN 

AMENDMENT 2012-03 AND CITYWIDE REZONE 2012-03 (TURLOCK GENERAL 
PLAN UPDATE) 
 
The City Council will consider a comprehensive update to the City's General Plan and 
Citywide Rezone affecting multiple properties within the City of Turlock. The proposed 
General Plan is required by State Law to guide future development of the City. The City 
of Turlock last comprehensively updated its General Plan in 1992, with a major 
amendment completed in 2003. The Citywide Rezone is required to maintain 
consistency between the General Plan and Zoning designations for specified properties. 
This item was continued from the September 11, 2012, special meeting. The City 
Council will consider the adoption of environmental findings and statement of overriding 
considerations for General Plan Alternative 1 described in the Draft Environmental 
Impact Report that would support growth of the City to approximately 104,300 residents 
by the year 2030.  (Whitmore) 
 
Recommended Actions: 
 
ENVIRONMENTAL DETERMINATION: 

Resolution:  Adopting Findings of Fact and Statement of Overriding Considerations for 
the new Turlock General Plan as required by the California Environmental Quality Act 

 
 
 



Council Agenda 
September 25, 2012 

Page 4 
 

 

GENERAL PLAN DOCUMENT:  

Motion:  Modifying Guiding Policy 3.1-g and Implementation Policy 3.1-p by adding the 
following language: ““Prior to proceeding with the planning, annexation and development 
of Southeast Master Plan 2, 70 percent of the building permits shall be issued for the 
Northeast Master Plan, East Tuolumne Master Plan, and Southeast Master Plan 1, 
calculated on a cumulative basis.” 

 
Resolution: Adopting a New General Plan for the City of Turlock (GPA 2012-03) with the 
Alternative 1 Land Use Diagram described in the Draft Environmental Impact Report, 
amending Guiding Policy 3.1-g and Implementation Policy 3.1-p, and directing staff to 
revise the Public Review Draft General Plan in accordance with the Alternative 1 Land 
Use Diagram, as recommended by the Planning Commission 

   
CITYWIDE REZONE (Introduce at this meeting) 

Ordinance:  Amending the Zoning Map of the City of Turlock, California, attached to Title 
9 of the Turlock Municipal Code [Rezone 2012-03 (Turlock General Plan Update 
Citywide Rezone)] 

 
8. SCHEDULED MATTERS: 
 

A. Request to adopt a Strategic Plan for the City of Turlock Municipal Services Department 
for a period of three (3) years, 2012-2014.  (Madden) 

 
 Recommended Action: 
 Motion:  Adopting a Strategic Plan for the City of Turlock Municipal Services Department 

for a period of three (3) years, 2012-2014 
 
9. COUNCIL ITEMS FOR FUTURE CONSIDERATION 
 
10. COUNCIL COMMENTS 

Councilmembers may provide a brief report on notable topics of interest.  The Brown Act does not allow discussion or 
action by the legislative body. 

 
11. CLOSED SESSION 
 
 Conference with Labor Negotiators, Cal. Gov’t Code §54957.6 

Agency Negotiators:  Roy W. Wasden/Phil Lancaster 
Employee Organization:  Turlock Associated Police Officers 
Employee Organization:  Turlock City Employee Association 
Employee Organization:  Turlock Firefighters Association. Local 2434 
Employee Organization:  Turlock Management Association-Public Safety 
Unrepresented Employees:  Accountant, Sr., Assistant to the City Manager for Economic 

Development/Redevelopment, Community Housing Services Manager, Deputy Development Services 

Director/Planning, Development Services Director/City Engineer, Development Services Supervisor/City 

Surveyor, Executive Assistant to the City Manager/City Clerk, Finance Customer Service Supervisor, Fire 

Chief, Human Resources Manager, Human Resources Technician, Legal Assistant, Municipal Services 

Director, Payroll Coordinator, Principal Civil Engineer, Public Facilities Maintenance Manager, Regulatory 

Affairs Manager, Secretary/Deputy City Clerk, Executive Administrative Assistant/Public Safety, 

Technical Services Manager, Traffic/Transportation Engineering Supervisor, Utilities Manager, Water 

Quality Control Division Manager 

 
12. ADJOURNMENT 


















































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































	Agenda
	2A
	5A
	5B
	5C
	5D
	5E
	5F
	5G
	5H
	5I
	5J
	5K
	5L
	5M
	5N
	5O
	5P
	7A
	8A

